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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENE SEjSIONS ;_$’ j
' COUNTY OF , Greenville ) U - .

STATE . VS. 7 ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2016GS2302219 : 0 00

o Jonatha Dashon Hellams ~ )y - AIWE: " 2015A2320602672 _
AKA: . : y  Dateof Offense: _11/12/2015 _ S "
Race:_ BLACK Sex: M Age: 34 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0370(EX3)
{ =, -_— o -

DOB: = pm— ; : ) -~ CDRCode#: _ 0287
© Address: “ih- e e ‘

City, State Zip: 2 o ; SENTENCE SHEET

DLL. o —SIDE ) :

*CDL Yes[:] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[J ' , -

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was m CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

TQ Trafficking in heroin--14 grams or more--2nd offense. S : ’

in violation of § 44-53-0370(E)(3) of the.S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0287 ‘

[ '] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

‘ ’ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: . [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. : (defendant’s initials)

The plea is: (] Withqut NWegotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, {1 Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: 71605 | 65302

Hollowhy, Ryﬁ&___) SC Bar# - Defendant CHAMBERS, RANDALL SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Ki State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

_fora determinate term of " ( &s/mKhs G or [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
@‘ to pay 3 fineof § / OQ‘, O ; prOVIde at upon the service of : days/months/years and/or payment

of § ;-plus costs and assessments as apphcable*' the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of -
tobation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: : '
% The Defendant is to be given credit for time jerved puzugt to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. 206 |
[l The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc .
‘Vlolence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: - [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP
Total:  § . plus 20% fee: $ : : days/hours Public Service Employment
) Payment Terms: Obtain GED D ’
L] Setby SCDPPPS | ' ' Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— : ’ - ‘ May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counselmg O
- *Fine: ﬂm‘mp_@o Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) - _$ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
T i e e S —"
14-1- urcharge 1 .
g 56-5-2995 tDUI Assessment)g $12 é 5 —padio Pubhc Defely IIE&@EF Vﬂ YRSy
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other: )
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 . ' MA.ng_ZU__
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S 3_5‘0% ) an 18
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S \50.D ' o CO urt N
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ of Appea/
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, - g
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ARR . > Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

 auceaas BRI
o | . . Presiding Judge —
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk - & @ & ﬁ _)“ Gk! 7 Judge Code: 2" Ry

Court Reporter: ‘ . b ‘ Sentence Date: 5 191 ! 4‘
“SCCA/217 (07/2016) o U
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THE STATE
7 — — ' VS.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER o :
2015A2320002072 * JONATHA DASHON HELLAMS
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
o fﬁdm BILL
Foreperson 6OBEMANUBRAND JURY ‘
- VERDICT o Indictment for
0287
TRAFFICKING HEROIN '
" VIOLATION § 44-53-0370 | F ”—ED
- S MAR T 0
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\@Mk Haé’:—)

oreperson etzt Jury
Date:



~ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) % INDICTMENTFOR
_ ‘ ) - TRAFFICKING HEROIN
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) S .
At a Court of General Sessions, c;)hi;ehed on FEB 2 1 2017 the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath: ' | } | :
B .That' JONATHA DASHON HELLAMS did in Greenville County, on or about the 12th day of November, 2015, .
knowingly sell, manufacture, deliver or bring into the State of South Carolina, or did knowingly provide ﬁn‘ancial
 assistance or .Otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to sell, manufacc%}:eadeliver or bring into the State or was.
khowingly in actual or constructive possession of more than ¥#22 grams of Heroin. This is in ;/iolatioh of

, 13.7¢
§44-53-370 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

ot

" 3 o, ‘ ‘ ‘ . v ‘ 7
Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

|UeHow k.

SOLICITOR' ¥ " BAR# 73639




